
 

 

 

May 10, 2021 

 

Ms. Rona Kay Cradit 
Bureau Chief 
Office of Criminal Justice Grants 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
2331 Phillip Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
 

Dear Ms. Cradit: 

In compliance with the Florida Rule 11D-9, F.A.C., the St. Lucie County Board of County 

Commissioners approves the distribution of the $79,881 of Federal Fiscal Year 2020 Edward 

Byrne Memorial JAG Program funds for the following projects in St. Lucie County. 

Subgrantee/Implementing 
Agency 

Title Project Purpose Amount 

St. Lucie County/ Sheriff’s Office Law Enforcement Technology $26,627 

City of Fort Pierce/ Police Law Enforcement Technology $26,627 

City of Port St. Lucie/ Police Law Enforcement Technology $26,627 

Services Total 79,881 
 

Sincerely, 

 

Greg J. Oravec  
Mayor, City of Port St. Lucie 
 

 


